
From: Chambers - Gostencnik DP  

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 12:50 PM 

To: Leigh Svendsen 

Cc: Naomi.Cooper@kennedyslaw.com; 'Stephen.Bull@unitedvoice.org.au' 

Subject: RE: AM201812 Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Services [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Dear Ms Svendsen 

 

The Deputy President has granted an extension of time and will allow you to file your attached 

submissions and witness statements. 

 

The Directions issued 5 April 2019 and varied 8 July 2019 have been further varied to allow 

interested parties more time to respond to submissions. 

 

Any party that opposes the submission of any other party is to file an outline of submissions, witness 

statements or other documentary material by no later than 5:00pm Friday 19 July 2019. 

 

Kind regards 

 

ABBEY SULTAN 

Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik 

 

Fair Work Commission 

Tel: (03) 8656 4528 

Fax: (03) 9555 0401 

E: Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au 

 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  

GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001  

 

www.fwc.gov.au 

 

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of 

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to 

country and pay our respects to their Elders past present and emerging. 

 

From: Leigh Svendsen [mailto:leighs@hsu.net.au]  
Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 9:30 AM 

To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP 
Cc: Naomi.Cooper@kennedyslaw.com; 'Stephen.Bull@unitedvoice.org.au' 

Subject: AM201812 Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Services 

 
Your Honour 
 
With apologies for missing the varied directions, which I realised today; HSU request an extension of 
time to file the HSU Submissions and witness statements in the above matter.  
 

mailto:Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/
mailto:leighs@hsu.net.au
mailto:Naomi.Cooper@kennedyslaw.com


While our submissions and evidence are not large, we understand that parties opposing our 
application my require an extension in reply to our submissions beyond the 15 July 2109, the 
extension already granted by your honour. 
 
In union…/ 
Leigh Svendsen | HSU National 
Industrial & Operations Officer 
Suite 46, Level 1, 255 Drummond Street, Carlton, VIC, 3053 
ABN 68 243 768 561 
p 03 8579 6328 m 0418 538 989 
e leighs@hsu.net.au w www.hsu.net.au 

 
HSU National acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Elders past, present and future across 
Australia. We respectfully acknowledge that our office stands on the lands of the owners and 
continuing custodians of the Melbourne, the Boon Wurrung and Woi Wurrung language groups of 
the greater Kulin Nation. 
 
This message and any attachments are for the intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. 
Only the intended recipients may access, use copy or deliver it. If you have received this email in error, please reply to us 
immediately and delete the email and any attachments. Please be advise immediately if you or your employer do not 
consent to the use of email for messages of this kind. Protecting your personal information is important to us. Our Privacy 
Statement explains how we collect, use, share and hold your personal information. 
 

mailto:leighs@hsu.net.au
http://www.hsu.net.au/
https://hsu.net.au/privacy-policy/
https://hsu.net.au/privacy-policy/

